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b. In failing to properly train their employees/doctors on how to follow correct

procedure in discontinuing life sustaining treatment 

c. Failing to follow the procedure codified in the Texas Advanced Directives Act,

more specifically: Texas Health and Safety Code Chapter 166.039, 166.040, 

166.044, 166.045, 166.046 

Furthermore, the failure to adhere to the Texas Advanced Directive Act was a direct 

violation of Mr. DePaz' due process rights under the 14th amendment of the United States 

Constitution. 

Because Dr. Duane was a person with final decision making authority, the hospital 

employees/doctors were not adequately trained, and the practice of ignoring the laws 

concerning withholding life sustaining treatment had been widespread, the actions as 

described above violate 42 U.S.C. §1983. 

Based upon Defendants' failure to meet the standard of care as described herein, 

Plaintiffs would show that Defendants' negligent and otherwise tortious conduct was a 

proximate cause of damages suffered by the Plaintiffs. Plaintiffs further allege that 

Defendant had actual subjective awareness of their acts and omissions which led to Mr. 

DePaz' untimely death without in violation of his due process rights and Plaintiff 

specifically pleads gross negligence. 

As a proximate result of the negligence and gross negligence as above described, 

Plaintiff, BERMAN DEPAZ and his family sustained personal injuries, all of which have 

caused them in the past, and will cause them in the future, physical pain, mental anguish, 
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EXHIBIT A 
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